

MARWA YOUNES

Asistant Lecturer at College of Education, Department of Instructional Technology

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birthdate

14-8-1999

Nationality

Egyptian

- - 01116285983

marwaabosena30@gmail.com

- 0
- Egypt Giza Al Saff Center Al Wadi
- https://www.behance.n et/marwayouins123 https://www.behance.n et/marwayounes30

Language

- English
- French



I converted a unit of mathematics for the sixth grade in the form of a story and I produced it digitally through the After Effects program

Experience

2017 - Present Freelancer

graphic designer

2019 - 2021 lotus company

graphic designer

· I work in the advertising department of the Lotus Company as a graphic designer

2020 - 2023 Al MASA Dental Center

motion graphic, graphic designer

· Working as a graphic designer, motion graphic at Al MASA Dental Center

2021 - 2022 Almotahida Education Company

motion graphic

2022 - 2023 Brothers for publicity and advertising

motion graphic

Education

2017 - 2021

Bachelor's degreegy

Helwan University, Helwan Graduated from the faculty of Education, Department of Instructional Technology

Grade: Exellent

Summary

2022 - Present HELWAN UNIVERSITY

Asistant Lecturer At College Of Education, Department Of Instructional Technology Experienced with motion graphic and instructional desgin

Computer & programs skills

After Effect 90% 75% premiere 85% illustratore 85% **PHotoshop Audition** 75% 75% Indesign microsoft office 85% **Articulite storyline3** 50% **Design sites** 50%

Personal skills

Team work, Hard work

I have susceptibility education

work under pressure

multitasking skills

Relationship building skill

management skills

Accountability

co-operative time

CERTIFICATIONS

2021 TRANNING

nahdet miser company

· I got a training at Nahdet Masr company in instructional designc

2020 WORKSHOP

 Attended 1 workshop affiliated with SCU&ICT in (piotagon)

2021 TRANNING

Almotahida Education company
• I got a training at Almotahida
Education company in motion
graphics(3 months)